

# **Quantum University, Roorkee**

# Academic Fest/Technical Fest List of Student Participants Year- 2019-20

5.3.3 The institution conducts /organizes following activities 3. Technical fest/academic fests

DEAN, STUDENTS' WELFARE
Quantum University, Roorkee

Registrar

Quantum University

Vice Chancellor
Quantum University
Roorkes, India



# **List of Student Participants**

# **Academic Fest/ Technical Fest - 2019-20**

### **Contents**

S. No	Name of The Event	Date	No .of Participants
1	Laboratory Preparation of Elephant Toothpaste	11/11/2019	16
2	Motivation cum Corporate Exposure Workshop for MBA students	9/10/2019	50
3	Literary Quiz (On International and National Award Winners of English Writing)	9/11/2019	08
4	Movie Screening (A Beautiful Mind)	16/09/2019	15
5	Short Film Making Competition	10/11/2019	35
6	Fin Fest at Quantum University to Navigate Challenges & Opportunities in E-Banking	20/09/2019	60
7	A Technical Symposium on Cyber Bullying	14/10/2019	50
8	Quantum University Two Day Financial Conclave (Fin Fest)	15/10/2019 to 16/10/ 2019	45
9	Commemorating Cloud Literacy Day (Technical Fest)	16/10/2019	35
10	Pirates of Circuits – a Competitive Event	2/11/2019	20
11	Chinese Food Fest	23/11/2019	20
12	Quantum Internal Hackathon (QIH)p	8/02/2020	20

DEAN, STUDENTS' WELFARE
Quantum University, Roorkee

Registrar Quantum University Vice Chancellor
Quantum University
Roorkes, India



# 1. Laboratory Preparation of Elephant Toothpaste

	Student Id	Name	Course
S No.			
1	18042600135	SUMIT KUMAR SUMAN	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
2	18020600039	PRIYANKA KHATI	Bachelor of Business Administration
3	18073300019	SARHAN KHAN	Bachelor of Hotel Management
4	18042600154	ANKUR KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
5	18031900014	SUDHANSHU PANDEY	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
6	18042600099	GUNJAN SAINI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
7	18042600108	HIMANSHU KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
8	18063000016	KAPIL JOSHI	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
9	18042600008	AMIT PANJA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
10	18042600028	NEERAJ KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
11	18042600124	RAKESH DIYALI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
12	18031600042	AAKANKSHA CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Commerce



1	1	1	1
13	18011000049	NIMESH SHARMA GHIMIRE	Bachelor of Computer Applications
14	18042600002	AAKASH KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
15	18011000008	JATIN BALIYAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
16	18042600131	SHASHI KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



# 2. Motivation cum Corporate Exposure Workshop

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18042600100	KRISHNA KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
2	18042600096	GOVIND KUMAR THAKUR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
3	18051100008	SUDIPTA SAMANTA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
4	18010206023	LAXMI NARAYAN SAHU	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
5	18051100012	YASH JOSHI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
6	18011000040	NISHANT SAINI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
7	18073300023	GOLU KUMAR	Bachelor of Hotel Management
8	18031900018	HARSH VARDHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
9	18042600153	ROHIT RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



10	18051100013	SHUBHI SHARMA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
11	18031600017	PRANSHU GARG	Bachelor of Commerce
12	18051100020	SUMEDHA PRIYEDARSHNI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
13	18010102020	SHANTANU	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
14	18051100016	ABHINAY PRATAP	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
15	18051100015	DEEPANSHU CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
16	18042600190	LELLA SASI PRIYATHAM	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
17	18010208007	RISHAV PAUL	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
18	18042600004	AJAY RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



19	18051100029	SILVI SUMAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
20	18063000007	NITISH PATHAK	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
21	18063100002	JASVEER SINGH	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
22	18042600102	DIPAK BHOWMICK	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
23	18010102006	DIVYANSH SATI	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
24	18010206042	CHANDRADIP KUMAR PODDAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
25	18010206045	SARTHAK SINGH BESAIN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
26	18042600030	NITESH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
27	18010104008	QUAZI MD ABU SALEH ZAFAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
28	18010206010	ATUL SAINI	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering



29	18051100022	JESSICA CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
30	18010209012	SAMARPIT PANWAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
31	18010206019	HARSHIT KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
32	18042600126	SHANTANU GIRI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
33	18010207003	SIKENDRA KUMAR PANDIT	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
34	18020600043	RAJNISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Business Administration
35	18042600075	AVINASH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
36	18010206050	SUBHAM KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
37	18011000004	AKANSH SIROHI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
38	18051100011	KHUSHBOO	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication



39	18051100004	PARVI SAXENA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
40	18010105006	SHIVAM SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
41	18020600089	BHUMIKA SINGH	Bachelor of Business Administration
42	18042600142	SIKANDAR HEMBROM	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
43	18010209009	SHIVANSH SAINI	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
44	18010209005	RAO ANAS	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
45	18020600012	BHUMIKA SETH	Bachelor of Business Administration
46	18010102018	ROHIT KUMAR OJHA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
47	18042600125	VIVEK ANAND	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
48	18011000022	SATYAM SINGH NEGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
49	18020600083	NINGTHOUJAM RAVIKANTA	Bachelor of Business Administration



50	18020600048	SAMEER	Bachelor of Business Administration



# 3. Literary Quiz (On International and National Award Winners of English Writing)

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18020600001	ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
2	18010104006	VIKRANT KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
3	18011000018	RAVI KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
4	18010210002	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
5	18042600182	DASARI SRIHARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
6	18063500003	HIMANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
7	18073300006	GAUTAM GULATI	Bachelor of Hotel Management
8	18031900003	ASHISH KUMAR YADAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics



# 4. Movie Screening (A Beautiful Mind)

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18010105006	SHIVAM SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
2	18020600089	BHUMIKA SINGH	Bachelor of Business Administration
3	18042600142	SIKANDAR HEMBROM	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
4	18010209009	SHIVANSH SAINI	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
5	18010209005	RAO ANAS	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
6	18020600012	BHUMIKA SETH	Bachelor of Business Administration
7	18010102018	ROHIT KUMAR OJHA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
8	18042600125	VIVEK ANAND	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
9	18011000022	SATYAM SINGH NEGI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
10	18020600083	NINGTHOUJAM RAVIKANTA	Bachelor of Business Administration
11	18010180002	KUNDAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
12	18010105002	DEEPANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering



13	18011000017	RAJAT KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
14	18010210001	KOUSHIK HALDER	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
15	18010101004	APOORV GUPTA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering



# 5. Short Film Making Competition

S. NO	Roll Number	Student Name	Department
1	18073300012	SHIVAM CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Hotel Management
2	18010104002	ASHUTOSH RANJAN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
3	18073300033	HARSH KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Hotel Management
4	18062900034	MOHD FARMAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
5	18011000045	ASHISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
6	18073300001	AMAN HAVI RAJJAN SINGH YADAV	Bachelor of Hotel Management
7	18042600106	KUMAR CHHITIZ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
8	18011000009	MOHD SHAKIR AHMAD	Bachelor of Computer Applications
9	18031600007	GAURAV PANWAR	Bachelor of Commerce
10	18020600009	ANVISHA KUMARI	Bachelor of Business Administration
11	18063500025	VAISHNAVI SHRIVASTAVA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
12	18010101058	DEEPANSHU	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
13	18063500032	GULSHAMA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology



1418031700025DIVYA GUPTABachelor of Commerce1518031600014NAVEEN KUMARBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering1618010180001RISHAB KUMARBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering1718042600083KHWAIRAKPAM KIRANBALA DEVIBachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture1818020600032MOHD FARDEENBachelor of Business Administration1918031700012SAKSHAM RANABachelor of Commerce2018010102003ANKIT SONIBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering2118031500010VIVEK KUMARBachelor of Commerce2218010104007VISHAL SINGHBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering2318020600018HARSH MITTALBachelor of Business Administration2418020600092HIMANSHU SAINIBachelor of Business Administration2518010511013ROSHIFBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering2618031500005DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARYBachelor of Business Administration2818010104006VIKRANT KUMARBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering				
1618010180001RISHAB KUMARBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering1718042600083KHWAIRAKPAM KIRANBALA DEVIBachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture1818020600032MOHD FARDEENBachelor of Business Administration1918031700012SAKSHAM RANABachelor of Commerce2018010102003ANKIT SONIBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering2118031500010VIVEK KUMARBachelor of Commerce2218010104007VISHAL SINGHBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering2318020600018HARSH MITTALBachelor of Business Administration2418020600092HIMANSHU SAINIBachelor of Business Administration2518010511013ROSHIFBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering2618031500005DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARYBachelor of Commerce2718020600001ABHIJEET CHOUDHARYBachelor of Business Administration2818010104006VIKRANT KUMARBachelor of Technology in Computer	14	18031700025	DIVYA GUPTA	Bachelor of Commerce
Sciences and Engineering  17	15	18031600014	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
DEVI Agriculture  18 18020600032 MOHD FARDEEN Bachelor of Business Administration  19 18031700012 SAKSHAM RANA Bachelor of Commerce  20 18010102003 ANKIT SONI Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering  21 18031500010 VIVEK KUMAR Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering  22 18010104007 VISHAL SINGH Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering  23 18020600018 HARSH MITTAL Bachelor of Business Administration  24 18020600092 HIMANSHU SAINI Bachelor of Business Administration  25 18010511013 ROSHIF Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering  26 18031500005 DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY Bachelor of Commerce  27 18020600001 ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY Bachelor of Business Administration	16	18010180001	RISHAB KUMAR	
1918031700012SAKSHAM RANABachelor of Commerce2018010102003ANKIT SONIBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering2118031500010VIVEK KUMARBachelor of Commerce2218010104007VISHAL SINGHBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering2318020600018HARSH MITTALBachelor of Business Administration2418020600092HIMANSHU SAINIBachelor of Business Administration2518010511013ROSHIFBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering2618031500005DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARYBachelor of Commerce2718020600001ABHIJEET CHOUDHARYBachelor of Business Administration2818010104006VIKRANT KUMARBachelor of Technology in Computer	17	18042600083		
20 18010102003 ANKIT SONI Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering  21 18031500010 VIVEK KUMAR Bachelor of Commerce  22 18010104007 VISHAL SINGH Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering  23 18020600018 HARSH MITTAL Bachelor of Business Administration  24 18020600092 HIMANSHU SAINI Bachelor of Business Administration  25 18010511013 ROSHIF Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering  26 18031500005 DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY Bachelor of Commerce  27 18020600001 ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY Bachelor of Business Administration  28 18010104006 VIKRANT KUMAR Bachelor of Technology in Computer	18	18020600032	MOHD FARDEEN	Bachelor of Business Administration
Sciences and Engineering  21	19	18031700012	SAKSHAM RANA	Bachelor of Commerce
22 18010104007 VISHAL SINGH Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering 23 18020600018 HARSH MITTAL Bachelor of Business Administration 24 18020600092 HIMANSHU SAINI Bachelor of Business Administration 25 18010511013 ROSHIF Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering 26 18031500005 DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY Bachelor of Commerce 27 18020600001 ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY Bachelor of Business Administration 28 18010104006 VIKRANT KUMAR Bachelor of Technology in Computer	20	18010102003	ANKIT SONI	0,
Sciences and Engineering  18020600018 HARSH MITTAL Bachelor of Business Administration  18020600092 HIMANSHU SAINI Bachelor of Business Administration  18010511013 ROSHIF Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering  18031500005 DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY Bachelor of Commerce  18020600001 ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY Bachelor of Business Administration  28 18010104006 VIKRANT KUMAR Bachelor of Technology in Computer	21	18031500010	VIVEK KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
2418020600092HIMANSHU SAINIBachelor of Business Administration2518010511013ROSHIFBachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering2618031500005DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARYBachelor of Commerce2718020600001ABHIJEET CHOUDHARYBachelor of Business Administration2818010104006VIKRANT KUMARBachelor of Technology in Computer	22	18010104007	VISHAL SINGH	
25 18010511013 ROSHIF Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering  26 18031500005 DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY Bachelor of Commerce  27 18020600001 ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY Bachelor of Business Administration  28 18010104006 VIKRANT KUMAR Bachelor of Technology in Computer	23	18020600018	HARSH MITTAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
Sciences and Engineering  18031500005 DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY Bachelor of Commerce  18020600001 ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY Bachelor of Business Administration  28 18010104006 VIKRANT KUMAR Bachelor of Technology in Computer	24	18020600092	HIMANSHU SAINI	Bachelor of Business Administration
27 18020600001 ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY Bachelor of Business Administration  28 18010104006 VIKRANT KUMAR Bachelor of Technology in Computer	25	18010511013	ROSHIF	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
28 18010104006 VIKRANT KUMAR Bachelor of Technology in Computer	26	18031500005	DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Commerce
	27	18020600001	ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
	28	18010104006	VIKRANT KUMAR	9, ,



29	18011000018	RAVI KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
30	18010210002	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
31	18042600182	DASARI SRIHARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
32	18063500003	HIMANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
33	18073300006	GAUTAM GULATI	Bachelor of Hotel Management
34	18031900003	ASHISH KUMAR YADAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
25	18020600038	PIYUSH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Business Administration



# 6. Fin Fest at Quantum University to Navigate Challenges & Opportunities in E-Banking

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18020600001	ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
2	18010104006	VIKRANT KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
3	18011000018	RAVI KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
4	18010210002	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
5	18042600182	DASARI SRIHARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
6	18063500003	HIMANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
7	18073300006	GAUTAM GULATI	Bachelor of Hotel Management
8	18031900003	ASHISH KUMAR YADAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
9	18020600038	PIYUSH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18042700003	ANIKET KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
11	18010180002	KUNDAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
12	18010105002	DEEPANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering



13	18011000017	RAJAT KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
14	18010210001	KOUSHIK HALDER	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
15	18010101004	APOORV GUPTA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
16	18063000009	SANJEEV KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
17	18010206034	SUBHANSHU WALIA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
18	18031600015	NIKHIL KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Commerce
19	18020600051	SAYYAD MOHAMMAD JAVVAD	Bachelor of Business Administration
20	18073300012	SHIVAM CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Hotel Management
21	18010104002	ASHUTOSH RANJAN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
22	18073300033	HARSH KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Hotel Management
23	18062900034	MOHD FARMAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
24	18011000045	ASHISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
25	18073300001	AMAN HAVI RAJJAN SINGH YADAV	Bachelor of Hotel Management
26	18042600106	KUMAR CHHITIZ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
27	18011000009	MOHD SHAKIR AHMAD	Bachelor of Computer Applications



28	18031600007	GAURAV PANWAR	Bachelor of Commerce
29	18020600009	ANVISHA KUMARI	Bachelor of Business Administration
30	18063500025	VAISHNAVI SHRIVASTAVA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
31	18010101058	DEEPANSHU	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
32	18063500032	GULSHAMA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
33	18031700025	DIVYA GUPTA	Bachelor of Commerce
34	18031600014	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
35	18010180001	RISHAB KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
36	18042600083	KHWAIRAKPAM KIRANBALA DEVI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
37	18020600032	MOHD FARDEEN	Bachelor of Business Administration
38	18031700012	SAKSHAM RANA	Bachelor of Commerce
39	18010102003	ANKIT SONI	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
40	18031500010	VIVEK KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
41	18010104007	VISHAL SINGH	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
42	18020600018	HARSH MITTAL	Bachelor of Business Administration



43	18020600092	HIMANSHU SAINI	Bachelor of Business Administration
44	18010511013	ROSHIF	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
45	18031500005	DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Commerce
46	18042600199	VISHAL RANA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
47	18010206026	NAGENDRA RANA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
48	18020600011	BHARAT ROHELLA	Bachelor of Business Administration
49	18063500024	DIVYA SHANDILYA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
50	18010900007	SAKSHAM DUA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
51	18031500007	MOHD SHOAIB	Bachelor of Commerce
52	18020600041	RAGHV DUTTA	Bachelor of Business Administration
53	18011000023	SAURABH JAIN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
54	18010101003	AMAR DEEP SINGH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
55	18031600012	MOHD SHOAIB	Bachelor of Commerce
56	18020600016	GAUTAM ARORA	Bachelor of Business Administration
57	18063500008	SWEETY GUPTA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology



58	18020600108	ABHISHEK SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
59	18042600065	SAURABH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
60	18020600036	NIHAL KUMAR JHA	Bachelor of Business Administration



# 7. A Technical Symposium on Cyber Bullying

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18010101007	HAIDER GAUR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
2	18010206006	ANKUSH RANA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
3	18011000041	KUNDAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
4	18020600084	ANKUR CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
5	18063500012	SUNITA KUMARI	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
6	18031600021	RISHAB KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Commerce
7	18020600060	VISHAL SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
8	18031700017	TANUJ BISHT	Bachelor of Commerce
9	18010206014	DEVENDRA SHUKLA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
10	18010206016	DIVANSHU WALIA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
11	18010206031	RIHAN KHAN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
12	18010102012	SUHAIL ALI	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
13	18010206030	PRINCE CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer



			Sciences and Engineering
14	18042600047	SHOMANSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
15	18020600055	UJJWAL CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
16	18042600107	GORLA VISWANATH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
17	18010101050	AVINASH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
18	18011000048	ABDUL BASIT	Bachelor of Computer Applications
19	18010101010	KARAN DIXIT	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
20	18011000012	NISHANT BALIYAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
21	18020600050	SAURAV SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
22	18031700020	VANSH BANSAL	Bachelor of Commerce
23	18020600057	VIKAS PUNDIR	Bachelor of Business Administration
24	18042600202	OM ADARSH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
25	18042600195	ANSHU VIJAY	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
26	18010101041	PIYUSH RAJ	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
27	18031900016	NIMIT SINGHAL	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics



28	18020600087	UDIT MADAN	Bachelor of Business Administration
29	18020600085	SHUBHAM TIWARI	Bachelor of Business Administration
30	18011000031	MUSTAKEEM	Bachelor of Computer Applications
31	18010206040	SUYASH JAIN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
32	18010900006	VYOM AGARWAL	Bachelor of Computer Applications
33	18020600004	AKSHIT TYAGI	Bachelor of Business Administration
34	18042600101	GURPREET SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
35	18031600039	MANISHA SALAL	Bachelor of Commerce
36	18031600048	PRAFUL PANT	Bachelor of Commerce
37	18010208002	MANISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
38	18011000027	VASI-UR-REHMAN KHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
39	18010209003	ISHU AGARWAL	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
40	18042600056	SURBHI SINGH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
41	18011000016	RAJAN KUMAR GUPTA	Bachelor of Computer Applications
42	18010101033	RASHMI MISHRA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering



43	18042600011	ARCHANA KASHYAP	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
44	18010206032	ROHAN ARORA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
45	18042600137	MEDHA BHARTI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
46	18010206018	HARSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
47	18042600158	SURBHI SNEHA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
48	18042600055	SUMAN KUILA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
49	18051100003	PALLAVI RANJAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
50	18042600146	BHABYA DIXIT	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



# 8. Quantum University Two Day Financial Conclave (Fin Fest)

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18020600001	ABHIJEET CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration
2	18010104006	VIKRANT KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
3	18011000018	RAVI KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
4	18010210002	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
5	18042600182	DASARI SRIHARI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
6	18063500003	HIMANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
7	18073300006	GAUTAM GULATI	Bachelor of Hotel Management
8	18031900003	ASHISH KUMAR YADAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
9	18020600038	PIYUSH CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18042700003	ANIKET KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
11	18010180002	KUNDAN KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
12	18010105002	DEEPANSHU KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering



13	18011000017	RAJAT KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
14	18010210001	KOUSHIK HALDER	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
15	18010101004	APOORV GUPTA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
16	18063000009	SANJEEV KUMAR	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
17	18010206034	SUBHANSHU WALIA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
18	18031600015	NIKHIL KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Commerce
19	18020600051	SAYYAD MOHAMMAD JAVVAD	Bachelor of Business Administration
20	18073300012	SHIVAM CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Hotel Management
21	18010104002	ASHUTOSH RANJAN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
22	18073300033	HARSH KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Hotel Management
23	18062900034	MOHD FARMAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications
24	18011000045	ASHISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Computer Applications
25	18073300001	AMAN HAVI RAJJAN SINGH YADAV	Bachelor of Hotel Management
26	18042600106	KUMAR CHHITIZ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
27	18011000009	MOHD SHAKIR AHMAD	Bachelor of Computer Applications
		1	ı



28	18031600007	GAURAV PANWAR	Bachelor of Commerce
29	18020600009	ANVISHA KUMARI	Bachelor of Business Administration
30	18063500025	VAISHNAVI SHRIVASTAVA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
31	18010101058	DEEPANSHU	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
32	18063500032	GULSHAMA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
33	18031700025	DIVYA GUPTA	Bachelor of Commerce
34	18031600014	NAVEEN KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
35	18010180001	RISHAB KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
36	18042600083	KHWAIRAKPAM KIRANBALA DEVI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
37	18020600032	MOHD FARDEEN	Bachelor of Business Administration
38	18031700012	SAKSHAM RANA	Bachelor of Commerce
39	18010102003	ANKIT SONI	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
40	18031500010	VIVEK KUMAR	Bachelor of Commerce
41	18010104007	VISHAL SINGH	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
42	18020600018	HARSH MITTAL	Bachelor of Business Administration



43	18020600092	HIMANSHU SAINI	Bachelor of Business Administration
44	18010511013	ROSHIF	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
45	18031500005	DIGVIJAY CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Commerce



# 9. Commemorating Cloud Literacy Day (Technical Fest)

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18042600100	KRISHNA KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
2	18042600096	GOVIND KUMAR THAKUR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
3	18051100008	SUDIPTA SAMANTA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
4	18010206023	LAXMI NARAYAN SAHU	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
5	18051100012	YASH JOSHI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
6	18011000040	NISHANT SAINI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
7	18073300023	GOLU KUMAR	Bachelor of Hotel Management
8	18031900018	HARSH VARDHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications



9	18042600153	ROHIT RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
10	18051100013	SHUBHI SHARMA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
11	18031600017	PRANSHU GARG	Bachelor of Commerce
12	18051100020	SUMEDHA PRIYEDARSHNI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
13	18010102020	SHANTANU	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
14	18051100016	ABHINAY PRATAP	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
15	18051100015	DEEPANSHU CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
16	18042600190	LELLA SASI PRIYATHAM	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
17	18010208007	RISHAV PAUL	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
18	18042600004	AJAY RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



19	18051100029	SILVI SUMAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
20	18063000007	NITISH PATHAK	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
21	18063100002	JASVEER SINGH	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
22	18042600102	DIPAK BHOWMICK	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
23	18010102006	DIVYANSH SATI	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
24	18010206042	CHANDRADIP KUMAR PODDAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
25	18010206045	SARTHAK SINGH BESAIN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
26	18042600030	NITESH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
27	18010104008	QUAZI MD ABU SALEH ZAFAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
28	18010206010	ATUL SAINI	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering



29	18051100022	JESSICA CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
30	18010209012	SAMARPIT PANWAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
31	18010206019	HARSHIT KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
32	18042600126	SHANTANU GIRI	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
33	18010207003	SIKENDRA KUMAR PANDIT	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
34	18020600043	RAJNISH KUMAR	Bachelor of Business Administration
35	18042600075	AVINASH KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



# **10.** Pirates of Circuits – a Competitive Event

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18042600100	KRISHNA KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
2	18042600096	GOVIND KUMAR THAKUR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
3	18051100008	SUDIPTA SAMANTA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
4	18010206023	LAXMI NARAYAN SAHU	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
5	18051100012	YASH JOSHI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
6	18011000040	NISHANT SAINI	Bachelor of Computer Applications
7	18073300023	GOLU KUMAR	Bachelor of Hotel Management
8	18031900018	HARSH VARDHAN	Bachelor of Computer Applications



9	18042600153	ROHIT RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
10	18051100013	SHUBHI SHARMA	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism
			and Mass Communication
11	18031600017	PRANSHU GARG	Bachelor of Commerce
12	18051100020	SUMEDHA PRIYEDARSHNI	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
13	18010102020	SHANTANU	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
14	18051100016	ABHINAY PRATAP	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism
14	18031100016	ADDINAT PRATAP	and Mass Communication
15	18051100015	DEEPANSHU CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism
			and Mass Communication
16	18042600190	LELLA SASI PRIYATHAM	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
17	18010208007	RISHAV PAUL	Bachelor of Technology in Computer
			Sciences and Engineering
18	18042600004	AJAY RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



19	18051100029	SILVI SUMAN	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Journalism and Mass Communication
20	18063000007	NITISH PATHAK	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics



### 11. Chinese Food Fest

Sr. No.	Student Id	Name	Course
1	18031600021	RISHAB KAMBOJ	Bachelor of Commerce
2	18020600060	VISHAL SHARMA	Bachelor of Business Administration
3	18031700017	TANUJ BISHT	Bachelor of Commerce
4	18010206014	DEVENDRA SHUKLA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
5	18010206016	DIVANSHU WALIA	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
6	18031600045	DIVYESH SHARMA	Bachelor of Commerce
7	18063500018	UTKARSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
8	18073300032	RAGHAV BANGA	Bachelor of Hotel Management
9	18020600075	HARSHIT PAL	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18020600086	DEPENDRA JAIN	Bachelor of Business Administration
11	18010206031	RIHAN KHAN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
12	18010102012	SUHAIL ALI	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering



13	18010206030	PRINCE CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering	
14	18042600047	SHOMANSH SHARMA	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture	
15	18020600055	UJJWAL CHOUDHARY	Bachelor of Business Administration	
16	18042600107	GORLA VISWANATH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture	
17	18010101050	AVINASH KUMAR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering	
18	18011000048	ABDUL BASIT	Bachelor of Computer Applications	
19	18010101010	KARAN DIXIT	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering	
20	18063000007	NITISH PATHAK	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics	



### 12. Quantum Internal Hackathon (QIH)

Sr.No.	StudentID	Name	Course
1	18010206038	SHUBHAM SAURABH	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
2	18032200005	MANSI GOEL	Bachelor of Arts (Hons) in Economics
3	18042600054	SUCHARITA KUMAR	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
4	18031600030	SPARSH GUMBER	Bachelor of Commerce
5	18010209004	NAVEEN CHAUDHARY	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
6	18010101032	LUV KUMAR MAHTO	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
7	18010101013	PARTH GARG	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
8	18042600151	SAURAV	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
9	18020600073	SAKSHI KUMARI	Bachelor of Business Administration
10	18031600041	ADITI SRIVASTAVA	Bachelor of Commerce
11	18063000001	AMREEN RASHID	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
12	18042600044	SHIKHA RAWAT	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture
13	18042600091	SUHANI RAJ	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Agriculture



14	18063500004	MOHIT SAINI	Bachelor of Science in Medical Radiology and Imaging Technology
15	18031800009	RAHUL BORAH	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Physics
16	18031900004	DURGA PRASAD NAYAK	Bachelor of Science (Hons) in Mathematics
17	18010102010	PRADEEP RAWAT	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
18	18063000008	RIYA	Bachelor of Science in Nutrition and Dietetics
19	18010209011	VIKASH KUMAR THAKUR	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering
20	18010206030	PRINCE CHAUHAN	Bachelor of Technology in Computer Sciences and Engineering